
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 
SAM NUNN 

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 
(i! FORSYTH STREET 

ATLANTA GEORGiA 30J03,il%O 

MAR 14 2012 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQ\;E§TEl2 

Mr. Daniel Valdes 
Corporate Secretary 
Miami Gardens Drive & 87th Avenue 
Supermarket, Inc. 

d/b/a Sedano's Supermarket #36 
18600 NW 87ili Avenue 
'.1iami, Florida 33015 

Re: Docket No. FIFRA-04-20l2-3009(b) 

Miami Gardens. Drive & 8th Avenue Supermarket. Inc. 

d/b/a Sedano's Supermarket 1136 


Dcar Mr. Valdes: 

Enclosed is it copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and tinal Order (CAFO) in the above-referenced 
matter. The original CAFO has been filed with lhe Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as 
directed in Section 22.6 oftnc Comolidated Rules ofPntctice. 40 CF,R Part 22. 

As stated in Section V ufthe CAFO, the assessed penalty of $7,650 is due within 30 days from me 
effective dale. Please ensure that the face ofyour cashier's or certified check includes the name of the 
companfand the Docket Number of this case. Penalty payment questions should be directed to 

M~. Heather Russell, either by telephone at (513) 4S7~2044 or by written corre,<;pondcnce to her attention 
at the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency" 5 Cincinnati Finance Center address identified in the 
CAFO. Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please 
call Mrs. Chery. L. Jones at (404) 562-9006. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled '1'\'otice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclo~e Environmental ~ga1 Proceedings." This document puts you on notice of 

ImSfMI AddritS$ (URl,. hffp:ifWWw.epu,gov 

R!lC)'cl~clabie. f'nn\ed whh Vegetahfu Oil Based Inks O~ RtlCyCled Paoor illlnlmum ~ f'OSlwlllM"W:lr) 




your potential duty to disclose to lhe Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental 
enforcement actions taken by the EPA. 

Sincere 

<---tF;ry;J&~yO-o 
Acting Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 

Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

co: 	 Mr, Craig Bryant 
State File No, 210-070-410 1 MSC 
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Sedano's Supennarkct #-36 ) 
) 

Doeket No,; FIFRA-04-2012-iil9\1;\> 
:>: 

Respondent. ) 
____..__.____1 

CONSENT AGRE):MENT ~'1l! FINAL ORDER 

T. Nature of the Action 

This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(a) of the "Federal Insecticide. 

Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, as amended, 7l-'.S.C. &1361(a) (FlfRA), and pursuant 

to the Consolidated Rules ofPractke Governing Admiru:.1rative A~sessmcnt ofCivil 

Penalties and the Revocation/Tennination or Suspension of Pennits (Consolidated 

Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 22. ('omplainant is the Director ofthe Air. Pesticides and Toxic:. 

Management Division. United States Environmental Protoctlon Aget'!cy, Region 4. 

Respondent l~ Miami Gardens Drive & 8ih Avenue Supcnnarket, Inc" dfb/a Sedano's 

Supermarket #36. 

2, 	 The authority to take action under Section 14(a) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S,c. § 1 36/(a), is vested 

in the Administrator ofEPA. ll1e Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under FIFR A to EPA Region 4 hy EPA Delegation 5-14, dated May 11, 1994. The 

Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redele-gated this authority to the Director. Air, 

Pesticides and Toxlcs Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Dtllt:gatiOl'l 5-14, dated 

'{cplember 7, 2005. Pursuant to that delegation, the Director of the Air, Pesticides uno 



T()xi~ Management Division has the authority to eotrllncncc an enforceme.nt action as 

the Complainant in this matter, and has the authority to sign C.Qnsent agreements 

memorializing settlements between EPA and Respondent.s. 

3. 	 Cumplainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose ofsettlement pursuant to 

40 C.P.R. § 22.18 ruld desire to resolve this matter and :settle the al1egations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any cvidt-'Jlce or 

testimony, the making ofany argument, or the ad,iudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C,F,R, § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAPO) will simultaneously wmmence and conclude this matter. 

II. Preliminary Statements 

4. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.ER. § 22.5(c){4) the following individual is authorized to receive 

service fur EPA in this proceedmg: 

Cht.'ryIl Jones 
Pesticides Section 
(; $. EP A • Region 4 
61 FO")1h Street 
Allanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9006. 

5. 	 Respondem is Miami Gardens Drive & 8ih Avenue Supennarket. Inc., d/b/a Sedano's 

Supermarket #36, Inc., a florida corporatiotlJ located at 18600 NW 87'" Avenue, Miami, 

Florida 33015. 

6. 	 Respondent is a "person" as defined by Section 2(s) QfFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136{s), nod as 

such is subject to FIFRA and the regulations promulgatoo thereunder, 

III. Specific AII'!!I!tions 

7. 	 On or about Th::cember 9,2010, an authurized representative of the BPA oonducted an 

inspection at Respondent's facility located at 18600 NW 87th Avenue, Miami, Plorida. 

Miami Gardens Driv'e & gi"- Avenue SupermarkeL Inc 2 
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8, At the time of the inspection, the inspector observed Deer Brand Refined Camphor (Deer 

Camphor) being offered for sale and"or distribution. 

9, 	 The label on Deer Camphor bore the cfaim "For protection against moths, silverfish and 

other insect pests." 

10. 	 Because the label tor Deer Camphor made pesticidal dahm:, this product is a pesticide as 

defined in Section 2(u) ofFIFRA. 7U.S.C. § 136(u). which includes any suhstanceor 

mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroying, repelling, or mitigating any 

pest. 

It. 	 A pest is defined in Section 2(1) ofFIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136(1). as any insect, rodent. 

nematode, ful1gu~, weed, or any other foml oftcrrestrial or aquatic plant or animal life or 

virus, hacteria, or other micro-organism (except viruses, bacteria, or other 

microorganisms on ur in living man Of other living animals) which the Administrator 

declares to be a pes! under Section 2S(cJ( I) ofFIFRA. 7 U.S.c. § 136w(c)( I). 

12, 	 Re..">pondent "distributes or sells" pesticides. The term "'to distribute or sell" as defined by 

Section 2(gg) of F1FRA. 7 U.S.C. § 136(gg), includes to distribute. sell, offer tor >.ale. 

hold for distrihutio~ hold tor sale, hold for shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, or 

release for ~hipment 

13, 	 Pt:Sticides that are sold and w!>lributed in the U nitro States are required to be regi5tered 

with the EPA. pursuant 10 Section 3 ofFIFRA, 7 G.S.c. *1360. 

14. 	 At the time of the inspectio~ Deer Camphor was not registered as a pesticide with EllA. 

15. 	 Uuder SC"Ciion 12{a)( 1 XA) ofFlFRA. 7 U.S.c. § 136j(a)(l)(A), it is unlawful fur any 

person to distribute or sell to any person any pesticide that i5 not registered under 

Section 3 of FlFRA, 7 U.S.C. *136•. 

Miami Gardens Drive.& 87ili Avenue Supermarket, Inc. 3 
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16, RC'1'Ondent violated Section 12(3)(1)(A) ofFIFRA, 7 U,S,c' § 136j(a)(1 )(A), on at least 

one occa.~ion and is therefore subject to the assessment ofcivil penalties tmder 

Section 14 ofHFRA, 7 U,S,C, § 1361, 

17. At the time ofthe inspection. the lubel on the pcstk,'ide failed to hear din.-ctions for use, a 

warning or caution statement, which includes the appropriate toxic category word.. and 

the ingredient statement. 

18, Pursuant to Section 2(q) ofFIFRA, 7 U,S,C: § 136(q), a pesticide is misbranded if its 

lahel fails to bear directions fur use, a warning or caution statement, and the ingredi~t 

statement. 

19, UnderSeotionI2(.XIXE)o[FIFRA, 7U,S.C. § 136j(aXIXE), itisunlawful [or any 

person to distribute or ~en to any person any pesticide that is misbranded. 

20, 	 Respondent violated Section 12(a)(I )(E) nrFlFR,\, 7 USc. § 136j(a)(1 )(E), on at least 

one occa.'~ion and is therefore subject to the assessment ofa civil penalty under Section 

14(.) ofFIFRA, 7 U's.c. § 1361(.), 

21. 	 Scotion 14(.) ofl'lFRI\., 7 U,S.C. § 1361(.), in oonjlUlction with the Debt Collection 

Improvement Act of 1996. authorizes the assessment ofa civil penally. 

22. 	 Section 14(.)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U,S,C. § 1361(0)(4), requires EPA to consider the 

appropriateness of the assessed penalty to the size ofbusiness of the Respondent, the 

effect on Respondent's ability to continue in business~ and the gravity of the vi.olation. 

23, 	 After consideration ofthe factors set torth in Section 14(aX4) of FIFRA, 7 U,S.c' 

§ 1361(aX4), the EPA proposes to <ISS,",S a total civil penalty o[SEVEN THOUSAND 

SIX Hlil'iDRED AND FlFTV DOLLARS ($7,650) against the Respondent for the 

Miarrri Gardens Drive & 37 th Avenue Supennnrkel, Inc. 4 
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above-descrihed violations, Ci-vil penaltie.'1 under Sectiun 14(a) ofFIPRA, 7 U's.C 

§ 1361(a), may be asses>cu by Adminimative Order. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

24. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO. Respondent admits the jurisdIctional allegations set forth 

above and neither admit.. nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

25. 	 Re.<opondCltt waive!> its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement 

26. 	 Respond....'1lt consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and_agrees to pay 

the cjvil penalty as set forth In this CAFO, 

27. 	 Respondent certifies that a"l of the date ofits execution of this CAfO, it is in compliance 

with aU relevant requirement.. of llFRA. 

28. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shaH resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO :;:hall not otherwise allcl:t any liahility of Re~pondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement a"iion against Respondent for \-101ation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiate an action tOr imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue (.,nminal enforcement. 

29. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle thiS matter byrhcir execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the senft-ment of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAPO is consistent with the applicable requirements of FiFRA. 

Miami Gardens Drive & E7b Avenue Supermarket. Inc. 5 
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v. Final Order 

30. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of SEVEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED AND 

fiFTY DOLLARS ($7,650) which shall he paid within 30 day' from the ctleciive date 

of this CAFO. 

31. Respondent shall remit the penalty by either a cashier's or certified check made payable 

to the ''Treasurer, United State,; of America," and shan Sf::nd the check via U.S. mail to 

the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

P.O. Box 979077 

St. Louis, Missouri 63197·9000. 


The check shall reference Qn its face the name ufthe 

Rc,;pondent and Docket Number uf this CAI?O. 


32. At the time ofpayment, Respondent shall send a separate oopyofthe check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the foilowlng addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clcrk 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 Fors~ih Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303·89M; 

Cheryn L. Jones 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA - Region 4 
61 FOJ~yth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi j. Wilsun 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA - Rcgion4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960. 

Miami Gardens Drive &. 87d1 Avenue Supermarket, Inc. (I 
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33. 	 For the purposes of state and federal income tuxation, Respondent shall not he entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this C AFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO, 

34. 	 Pursuantto 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to as,,"iS interest and pel1ll1ties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost ofprocessing and handling a 

delinquent claim, Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the 

effective date of this CAPO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will 

also be assessed to c-Over the administrative wsts, both direct and indirt."-t of overdue 

dehts. III addition, a late payment penalty eharge shall he applied on any principal amount 

not paid within 90 days of the due date, 

35. 	 Complainant and RC!>1'Ondent shall bear their .own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

36. 	 This CAFO sball be binding upon the Respondent. its successors and assigns. Each 

undersigned reprcscntat_ivc of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is ful1y 

authorized hy the party f(""Pfesented to enter into this CAFO and hereby legally binds that 

p,trty to it. 

The remainder of this page inteflti()Dally left blank. 
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VI~ Effective Date 

37_ 	 The effective date ofthi. CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clcrlc. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Miami Gardens Drive & 87th Avenue Supermarket, Inc. 
d/b/a Sedalio~s Supermarket #36 

Docket No.: FIFRA-ll4-2012-3009(b) 

By: 	 Date: ~o 6 - "Z-<J I -:2...­~>ignaturC) 

]\;amellAwd_ R_ JMd" , (Typed or Printed) 

(T)1'ed or Printed) 

Complainant: U.S. I!:nvironmental Protection Agency 

By: ~~cb 
Beverly H. Banister; Director ~ 

Air, Pesticides and T oxics 


Management Dh1sion 


'" 	 ­
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this I i day of__ )'t1-vcA_ 2012. 

>L-6- __~_.__ 
Susan B. Schub 
Regional Judicial OtTIcer 

M.ianti Gardens Drive &, 87th Avenue Supermarket, Iuc. R 
dtb!a Sedano's Supermarket #36 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the date ",t out below, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order In the Matter of Miami Gardens Drive & 

87"' Avenue Supennarket, Inc., d/b/a Sedano's Supennarket#36, Docket Number: 

FIFRA·04-2Q12-3009(b), to the address .., listed below: 

Daniel Valdes 
Corporate Secretary 
Miami Gardens Drive & 

8-ih Avenue Supennarket, Inc.) d/b/a 
Sedano', Supermarket #36 
18600 NW 87" Avmue 
~iami, Florida 330 15 

Cheryn Jones 
Pesticides Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan 
Associate Regional Counsel 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Ge<lrgia 30303 

(via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 

(via EPNs internal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

Patricia A. Bullock, Regional Hearing Cler~"­
C.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562·9511 


